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Ille Perron or perfàns p'ffCfý'd ofth: Lamao N tes ltercinmmrnionod, and,
ta dattctho(e Rtceupts. fo given, on the lDay fGoý1.,wing the M~y to hfi
hc Intereft due on ftWch NoteCs arc paid.

And 6e it ,iacted, That ail large N-'ýes brought into, the
licafiry at af'oemaid, and for w ýich Receipts *tL&a1 bc Zivep in puriu. 5'

arice of this 'Ae fhail be 3clc ini prc1CncC Goci Perrons as fhall bc
IpprintZd by the CEZAL-sPmBLx'Ç0T th2t Purpofe.

PrýOuided alwayi anzd 6e it enactiý', That ai Rececipts to
bc iJlucd by thc Vriiiurtr in Purtuance of this A&, ffiall bc enter'd witla
the Clerk of the, Audits, before they arc iffucd from the TreafÙry,

Pwabliâed .dûWdng fo"Law the iib ta if June 1765..

4ýin,4c7to £ftabhih b theNumbetý ôf Reprle tatveS*
to be«EIcâed «M the feveral Counties ànd\ o n
fhips which are 'now Eftablifhied ini tis, Pro*

te'1 b E et emacud hy 't6; Gaveriior, Corncil ana JAJife",
B è1j.That thz -fcyeral Counties eind Towfiipb cti*&fe

.hcetooro ÎcAtcutRbreed iir tht 'Cou»ty and,:Town of~T "OLtLC4-ý.9~ ~
Nomber'of Partons to fit as Ïeepiefentaiivto nGIt,- IIRU&L>.AS ZZ4]%X-

as fé11o*e. for the Côtiniy of Ii&LZ:pA x P#,ur - for the Coubtty of -AN.t
NAPOLft h Count fLuxigBmno eYwù for the County
ocf Kirig's Co~ -ue, ; laÀtÇut o u o

the Cotdity of' QruXxNs. COuwr'r 2T» ; for, the County of SU43TJW!,
jka. fer the T-*Wnihip o!UÎA&yàx 7vt Çir:bTownip of TRix.C~

ont~


